1st Annual Ray Engelking Memorial Invite

Letter Date: 3/25/2021

To: Athletic Directors and Head Boys Golf Coaches

From: Erin Felber, Athletic Director; John Minz & Paul Ley Tournament Director
Re: 2021 Ray Engelking Invitational at West Bend Lakes

Date of Event: Friday May 21st 2021

Event Fee: $150/Team

Start Time:  7:30 am — Registration open
7:45 am — Players/coaches meeting
8:30 am — Shotgun start
Approximately 1:00 pm — Lunch, with awards to follow.

Location: West Bend Lakes Golf Club
1241 Hwy 33 EAST
West Bend, WI 53095
262-675-9922

Teams: 12 teams: TBD

Format: Varsity Team (4 of 5) 18 hole stroke play
Including unofficial 5-player Team Best Ball competition again for 2021 (no awards will be given
besides general recognition of team best ball scores). Format uses lowest individual player
score per hole, resulting in one 18 hole team score.

Awards: Low Team — Team trophy and Individual medals
Top Five Low Individual scores — Individual medals
Team ties will be broken using the throw-out score. Should throw-out scores tie, we will use the individual

tiebreaker process on the team’s top four scores. Individual ties will be broken using cumulative holes 10-18 score,
then if necessary, cumulative holes 13-18 score, and if still necessary, cumulative holes 16-18 score.

Contact info: John Minz, Coach, West Bend West. Cell: 262-305-4365 Email: jminz@wbsd-schools.org

Thank all of you for attending this season’s Invite — the tradition continues! Our goal is to have a competitive yet fun event for your
players to enjoy, on a golf course that should yield some good scores, if risk versus reward is balanced properly! Please let me know if
there is anything that we or the staff at West Bend Lakes can do to help you in any way. Thanks again, and play well!

John Minz, West Bend West



